

Submitted on Wed, 01/24/2024 - 14:19

Submitted by: Anonymous

Submitted values are:

## Committee Requested

Committee

Light Rail Transit Sub-Committee

Will you be delegating in-person or virtually?

Virtually

Will you be delegating via a pre-recorded video?

No

## Requestor Information

Requestor Information

James Kemp

n/a

[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]  
[REDACTED]

Preferred Pronoun

he/him

Reason(s) for delegation request

To speak to report PED 23166(b) with respect to making the LRT accessible and to highlight that Hamilton has different accessibility standards than the province. To provide insights and observations from a tour of the GRT ION and raise concerns about the inaccessibility of their station designs and intersections. \*reasons to keep the LRT public

Will you be requesting funds from the City?

No

Will you be submitting a formal presentation?

No